

HASAN HAJ

Personal Profile

A people's person. Energetic and motivated to grow in any way I can, personally and professionally. Good ability to work with deadlines, under pressure and get the work done with the highest quality needed. Responsible, dependable, highly motivated and organized.

Experienced with Workday and Salesforce.and with SQL, Tableau, and Excel.

Fluent in Arabic, English and Hebrew languages.

Contact Details

Mobile Number: +972548909883. Email: Hasan.haj.tr@gmail.com

Public Speaking Experiences

- **Co- Presenter at TEDx Unic, The biggest TEDx event in Cyprus,1k+ audience- November 2019. (In English language)**
- **Leader of TED Ed Student Talks club - January -July 2019.**
- **Member at Crusaders Toastmasters club in Cyprus and a founder of SuperSpeakers club.**
- **Few Stand Up comedy events.**

Job Experiences

Beit Al-Karma (Beit Hagefen)- Haifa, Israel (July 2021 - present)

- Educator, facilitator, and development partner.

Educational program development partner for Beit Hagafen.

Guiding and mentoring different groups of teenagers, educators and people from outside Israel which includes workshops on living together, art, and tours in Haifa.

Mind & Go - Israel (September 2021- present)

- Lecturer and mental trainer.

Main lecturer in a certifying Mental trainers course. One on one mental training aspects with athletes.

Matzmichim – The Israeli Violence Reduction Organization - Israel (July 2021 - Present)

- **Educator, facilitator.**

Courses for teachers. 3 days of intensive workshops of activities and games to make the classroom for pupils a more comfortable place for everyone.

Refinitiv (Thomson Reuters) - Cyprus (April 2012 - October 2019)

- Financial Data Analyst

Analytical skills. Mathematical skills. Data modeling skills. Team collaboration. Problem-solving skills. Communication skills.

Merkaz Ma'aseh, Haifa - Israel (November 2021 - September 2022)

- Project manager and leader

Leading the project of finding and interviewing students candidates to join the project Intilaqah.

Managing the daily program, courses and educators.

Communicating daily between the layers of the organization and arranging what's needed for students.

Makan channel - Israel (November 2020- March 2021)

- Economy researcher and reporter - Israel

Researching data, finding people, preparing interviews, interviewing and preparing economy reports for TV program Hesab Jari at Makan Channel.

The Coaching Hub - Cyprus (November 2018 - March 2020)

- Founder & CEO

The Coaching Hub is a coaching and educational center in a mission to provide different level of coaching and education that focus on the well-being of people, building resilient youth and strong human beings.

Bank Hapoalim - Israel (May 2010 - April 2012)

- Banker

Wide range of banking services and customer support for one of the biggest banks in Israel.

Education

University of Nicosia - Cyprus (September 2021- June 2023)

- **Msc in Blockchain and Digital currencies (in progress)**

UCLAN Cyprus - (October 2015-July 2017)

- **Masters degree in Educational leadership**

University of Haifa, Israel- (October 2007- April 2012)

- **Bsc in Psychology and Statistics**

Professional Certificates

BDO Academy, Tel-Aviv, Israel- (May 2023-June 2024)

- Certified Financial Planner.

Barca Innovation Hub, Barcelona, Spain- (September 2022- December 2022)

- Football Analyst course.

Focus academy, Dubai Media City, Dubai, UAE- (March 2021- April 2021)

- News Anchor and Tv presenter.

MPI- Media Production Institute, Tirat Ha-Karmel, Israel- (July 2020- November 2020)

- TV and Media presenter course.

MENTAL TRAINING INC, Texas, USA- (September 2017- October 2018)

- Online Certified Mental Trainer course.

Menhal College Tel Aviv (2010)

- Sports writer and broadcaster